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GSBC <GSBC@sc.rr.com> Wed, Mar 6, 2013 at 1:40 PM
To: Seth Thompson <mrsetht@gmail.com>

----- Original Message -----

From: David Bennett

To: David Bennett

Sent: Friday, March 01, 2013 10:38 AM
Subject: David Bennett Update - Surgery Today

Just a note to ask prayer...
I, David, am scheduled for Hernia surgery today, Friday, March 1, around 2 pm.

Please be in prayer for me. It is not super serious but could get that way. I have a HUGE ballooned stomach. It got
worse while in India and has gotten steadily worse since coming home.

I should be in the hospital for a couple of days, probably. I will be in Memorial Hospital in Chattanooga. Dr. Rose,
the doctor, is a fine Christian gentleman.

We are trusting the Lord and unafraid. It was a blessing to get this finally scheduled. I am suppose to go to Africa
in April, Lord willing.

Your prayers are appreciated! God bless each of you.

For Lost Deaf Souls Worldwide,
David Bennett

“I FACE THIS OPERATION”

I face this operation ---
The doctor and his knife ---
With great appreciation

For him and his vocation ---
His skill and application
That touches now my life.

I face this operation ---

The doctor and his knife ---
Without one hesitation ---
Without fear’s agitation ---
Sans thought of cancellation ---
But with great peace in life.

I face this operation ---
The doctor and his knife ---
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With heartfelt exaltation

Of God —- and admiration ---
For His all-wise creation

Of body, soul, and life.

I face this operation ---
The doctor and his knife ---
With great anticipation

To speak of God's salvation
To those whose occupation
Now rubs my joyful life.

I face this operation ---

The doctor and his knife ---
And trust the situation ---
*Midst pain and medication ---
Will be a demonstration

Of faith in God for life.

I face this operation ---
The doctor and his knife ---
Without one reservation ---
But with the realization
That I'm God’s illustration
To dead men of true life.

I face this operation ---

The doctor and his knife ---

With this lone supplication:

Lord, make me an oblation ---

A living presentation

Of Christ's meek death --- and life.

© Written by WDB on March 01, 2013 prior to entering the hospital for an operation. Meter: 7.6.7.7.7.6.

Making a Spiritual Difference in the World of the Deaf for the Glory of God

"Expect great things from God; attempt great things for God"

- William Carey, who is called the father of modem missions

"God's work done in God's way will never lack God's supply.”
-- Hudson Taylor
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